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Comments: My Apologies! In commenting on the Alternatives on 3/29/24 I neglected to include Alt C along with

Alt D which includes fumes from equipment.

My main commentary is to focus on the establishment of old growth forest in large blocks. If I were allowed a

preference I would leave the entire block alone, but that does not appear to be within the current scope.

Again it is the totality of C&amp;D which is important

Sincerely

Tom deGiacomo


